From: BUTTERISS Julieanne [Julieanne.Butteriss@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2015 10:06 AM

To: LOBODIN Paul

CC: DUNLOP Kylie; MUNRO Méelissa; JOHNSON Yvonne
Subject: Native Title Assessment

Paul,

Can you please undertake a Native Title Assessment for MLA 50230 for Glencore Coal Queensland Pty Limited — Wandoan
No2. Glencore have abandoned out all land subject to native title.

Regards,

Julieanne

Julieanne Butteriss
Senior Native Title Project Officer, Mining and Petroleum Operations, Native Title Services, Region
Telephone: 07 4936 0128 Madai4i4( 6) Personal inforfratsimile: 07 4936 0375

Email: julieanne.butteriss@dnrm.qld.gov.au s

www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst, 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill 4701

CQ Mining Information: http://mines.industry.

v

PLEASE NOTE NEW TELEPHONE NU : 4936 0128

&
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From: Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au [Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 2:49 PM

To: GOODWIN Ken

Subject: FW: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications
Attachments: 141029 Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Application.pdf

Dear Ken

Please find attached a letter from lan Cribb (GCQ’s COO) to Luke Croton which includes signed copies of the special conditions for
MLs 50230 and 50229. The special conditions include signatures from all WJV partners.

If you have any questions, please call my mobile oseh4p4( 6) Personal information

Kind Regards

Helen D'Arcy

Project Manager

Wandoan Coal Project — A Glencore managed company
Direct: +61 7 4627 5266

Mobile: sch4p4( 6) Personal information
Fax: +61 7 4627 5288 2

Email: helen.darcy@glencore.com.au

www.glencore.com S F

From: Rankin, Toni (NSW - Coal)
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 2:45 PM P

To: Luke.Croton@dnrm.gld.gov.au
Subject: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications ;

Dear Mr Croton,

Please find attached a letter and attachments from M%Crl of Glencore Coal Assets Australia regarding the Wandoan
Coal Project.

Kind regards

Toni Q\/
Toni Rankin \
Executive Assistant to lan Cribb

Chief Operating Officer Q~

Coal Assets Australia

Glencore

T: +61 26570 2511
F: +61 2 6570 2520
Msch4p4( 6) Personal information

E: Toni.Rankin@glencore.com.au

www.glencore.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.
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GLENCORE

29 October 2014

Mr Luke Croton

Executive Director, Mineral and Coal Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

PO Box 15216

City East Q 4002

Dear Mr Croton

Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Licence Applicati@

Thank you for your letter dated 17 October regarding Mining Leas plications (MLAs) for the
Wandoan Coal Project (the Project).

We note your comments regarding our proposed approach to@lopment of the Project and can

advise since our last letter to you dated 24 September 2104, wofk to revise the Co-Development Plan
with QGC has progressed.

The revised Co-Development Plan will form the m%a revised Project Initial Development Plan
(IDP) that we intend submitting to you for cgasidération. We note your suggested timeframe for
this to occur and will continue to keep you inf of progress in this regard.

Please also find attached signed special @ ns for MLA 50229 and MLA 50230.
If you would like to discuss furQ,—p
helen.darcy@glencore.com.au.

¥
Yours sincerely &\

sch4p4( 6) Personal infom@

Ian Cribb

Chief Operating Officer
Coal Assets Australia
Glencore

ease contact Ms Helen D’Arcy eehapa(6) Personal informmation

Private Mail Bag 8, Singleton, NSW 2330
567 Broke Road, Singleton, NSW 2330
T +61265702416 F +61 26570 2520 www.glencore.com

Glencore Coal Assets Australia Pty Limited ACN 163 821 298
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

We, the applicants for Mining Lease 50230, hereby consent that the mining lease shall be
subject to the following special conditions:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. The holder must ensure that no open-cut mining of any type shall occur during the life
of this project at any point which is located within a “high management zone™ with a
radius of two thousand (2000) metres measured in a straight line in any direction from
the point at which the centre-line of Moore Street in Wandoan intersects with the
centre-line of Lawton Street in Wandoan. Mining activities other than open-cut coal
extraction, including for example, roads, pipelines, powerlines, etc will not be excluded.

2. The holder must ensure that the areas of land occupied by the proposed Woleebee South
Pit and the proposed Glen Haven Pit, as shown on the attached pl d “Woleebee
South and Glen Haven Pit Outlines” to these conditions, are us for infrastructure
purposes associated with mining activities on Mining Lease s 50229, 50230 and
50231, unless otherwise authorised by the Minister.

END OF SPECIAL CO@T‘ONS

&)

Signed for and on behalf of Glencore C%

ueensland Pty Ltd ACN 098 156 7 bg ﬁ
Q : % schdp4( 6) Personal information

duly authorised representative:
2 Signature

A
&\ Print Name

Q‘ :_7 Digceroa

Title

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 1 of 3
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan - :
Pty Ltd ACN 106 260 619 by its duly
authorised representative:

schdp4( 6) Personal information

Tsuyoshi Hasegawa

Print Name
pf\}'\gl—fo‘{«—
Title
Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho Coalé 2
Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by :

its duly authorised representative:

SRR NN RA N A A

@/ Signature
f Print Name

i

\/ : Title
-

Q\/
\
&

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 2 of 3
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan -
Pty Ltd ACN 106 260 619 by its duly
authorised representative:

Signature
Print Name
Title
Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho Coal §
Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by : sch rsonal information
its duly authorised representative: :
g
: O‘Qg e{m{ UMIYA
: ~ Print Name

@/*é@%‘%ﬁﬁl@é;

Q\/
\
&

S —

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 2 of 3
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

Sketch Plan to be provided.

e ———

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 3 of 3

Release
14-482 File A 7 of 55



ML50231

Wooleebee South Pit Corners
MGA (Zone 55)

ML50230

Wandoan
Township

Comer ID Easting Northing \
3 A 7867854151 7103593.215 \
// B 788835450 7103743214 T
¥ c 789005.455 7102993217 L T
i D 789858.504 7107843217 % \
/ / E 789857.976 7102638.269 'i
— / F 789327.455 7101577.215
f‘ G 787887.640 7101849.720 A B
f H 786785451 7102230.722 \,
/ \
B \/
/ A
b
E N
g Glen Haven \
Fe—— I
C ——— —_—
Glen Haven Pit Corness
MGA (Zone 65)
Corner_ID Easting Northing
A 792585454 7104493.222
B 754585450 7104493.222
C 794585450 7101393.712
D 792365455 7101428.255
E 792365455 7102993.217
F 792585454 7102993.217
N |CorreL. Cameron & Steen Woleebee South
- and
SURVEYS GLENCORE
- 2 : b o Glen Haven
kilometres = O Pit Qutlines
© COPYRIGHT 2014 COTTRELL CAMERON & STEEN SURVEYS Scale: 1: 50000 @ A3P Drawing No
Piloutline datasets and Wandoan Town Buffer Data e mus e e copes - rstcas b s | Datum: MGA (ZONE 65) GDAg4 | 9975-7 SK1
supplied to CCS Surveys by Glencore 11/06/2014 of Cotrell Cameton & Sieen Surveye Pty Lid i Issued: 16/06/2014 Revision
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

We, the applicants for Mining Lease 50229, hereby consent that the mining lease shall be
subject to the following special conditions:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The holder must provide the owners of land described as Lot 34 on FT480, Lot 34 on
FT490, Lot 35 on FT575 and Lot 35 on FT987, whilst each land parcel remains in the
ownership of persons and entities other than the holder, with continuing access to the
land via roads at the same standard of condition as was in existence on 27 March 2012.
The holder may vary the location of the roads used for access to the described land from
time to time, provided ongoing access at that same standard of condition by road to the
described land is maintained.

a. For the land described as Lot 34 on FT480, Lot 34 on FT490, Lot 35 on
FT575, Lot 35 on FT987, Lot 36 on FT493 and Lot 37 on FT573\whilst each land
parcel remains in the ownership of persons and entities ot the holder, and
subject to paragraph b., the holder must not interfere wi ater pipelines, as
depicted on the survey plan numbered “Water Pipes”, suc e pipelines would not
be capable of being used by the owner of the land on @1 hey are situated to supply
water to any water storage feature that is connected ose water pipelines and is
located within “restricted land” as depicted on that susfey plan.

b. The holder may relocate the wa elines depicted on the survey plan
numbered “Water Pipes” from time td\afe”to enable it to undertake its mining
activities, provided that:

i. The holder shall meet the ¢ of the pipeline relocation; and

it. The relocation mus ¢ in such a manner as to cause no disruption to
the land owner’s o supply water to any water storage feature that is
connected to tho er pipelines and is located within “restricted land” as

depicted on hat survey plan.

QO

END OF SPECIAL CONDITION

Signed for and oebehalf of Glencore Coal ~

Queensland Pty Ltd ACN 098 156 702 by its i,
duly authorised representative:

: schdp4( 6) Personal information

Signature

Teo~NYy MAsLon

Print Name

DILE CTER
Title

Special Conditions - MLA 50229 Page 1 of 6
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan -
Pty Ltd ACN 106 260 619 by its duly

authorised representative: : .
—q] sch4p4( 6) Personal information [

fsuyoshi Hasegawa

Print Name

Dieeiy—

g&

Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho Coal <
Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by : ,
its duly authorised representative:

\\\ LA AR

Signature
@V g Print Name
a . Title
e —
Special Conditions - MLA 50229 Page 2 of 6
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

S — e

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan -
Pty Ltd ACN 106 260 619 by its duly ’
authorised representative: )

Signature

Print Name

Title §
Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho Coal ¢ Q

Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by ¢ sch4p4( 6) Personal information
its duly authorised representative:

1 €

%
|

SHIGERU SUMIYA

<<\

Print Name

Qf</ Mgt Db

¥
\
&

Special Conditions-MLA50229 ~ Page2of6
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

WARNING — PLAN MAY BE ROVIED — A4 FOLBED OF MUTTLATED PLAN WILL NOTBE ACCERTED
Woter Pipetines on Erboecher’s T
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

HWERANING — PLAN MAY BE ROLLED - A FOLOED OF MUTLATED PLAN WILL NOT BE ACCEFTED

Woler Pipelines on Edmaond’s
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

WASNING — PLAN MAY BE ROLLED — A FOLOED OF MUTILATED PLAN WL NOT GE ACCERTED

Woler Pipelines Keys'
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

WARNING — PLAN MAY BE ROVLED — A FONOED OF MU T ATED PLAN WILL NOTBE ACCEPTED
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From: DONAGHY Peter [Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 4:50 PM

To: GOODWIN Ken; KELLY Mark (DME); O'FLYNN Mick

CC: CROTON Luke

Subject: RE: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Thanks Ken. Is the development plan the last outstanding issue?

Peter Donaghy

Executive Director

Mineral and Coal Operations

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Telephone: +61 07 3199 8086 M 0bid¢k4pa( 6) Personal information
Facsimile: 07 3238 3188

Email: peter.donaghy@dnrm.qgld.gov.au

www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

Level 16, QMEC Building

61 Mary Street, Brisbane Q 4000 @
PO Box 15216, Brisbane Q 4001 Q_
From: GOODWIN Ken Qs

Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 3:30 PM

To: DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME); O'FLYNN Mick P

Cc: CROTON Luke
Subject: Fwd: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Hi Gents

Some progress with Wandoan MLA's. @\/@

Regards

Ken Goodwin Q\/
Sent from my iPhone &\

Begin forwarded message: Q

From: "Helen.DArc lencore.com.au" <Helen.DArc lencore.com.au>
To: "GOODWIN Ken" <Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Dear Ken

Please find attached a letter from lan Cribb (GCQ’s COO) to Luke Croton which includes signed copies of the special
conditions for MLs 50230 and 50229. The special conditions include signatures from all WJV partners.

If you have any questions, please call my mobilesemp4( 6) Personal information

Kind Regards

Helen D'Arcy

Project Manager

Wandoan Coal Project — A Glencore managed company
Direct: +61 7 4627 5266

14-482 File A 16 of 55



Mobile: +6ch4p4( 6) Personal information
Fax: +61 7 4627 5288
Email: helen.darc lencore.com.au

www.glencore.com
From: Rankin, Toni (NSW - Coal)

Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 2:45 PM
To: Luke.Croton@dnrm.qld.gov.au

Subject: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Dear Mr Croton,

Please find attached a letter and attachments from Mr lan Cribb of Glencore Coal Assets Australia regarding the
Wandoan Coal Project.

Kind regards
Toni

Toni Rankin @
Executive Assistant to lan Cribb Q‘
Chief Operating Officer %

Coal Assets Australia Q

Glencore

T: +61 2 6570 2511

F: +61 2 6570 2520

M: $64p4( 6) Personal information %

E: Toni.Rankin@glencore.com.au

www.glencore.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email inf plgase notify the sender immediately.

*kkkkkkkk
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From: DONAGHY Peter [Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 7:02 AM

To: GOODWIN Ken

Subject: Re: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Thanks Ken
Sent from my iPad

On 10 Nov 2014, at 5:41 pm, GOODWIN Ken <Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Peter

There’s two things left now:

1. Ministerial approval for the coordination arrangement (CAR); and
2. |IDP Approval (after CAR approval). @

The CAR & the IDP should reflect the same information in terms of when o@is are proposed to commence,
and an amended IDP is to be lodged by Glencore to reflect that. We un d that the Minister won’t approve
the CAR until this amendment to the IDP (commencement of operations\flows consistency in that regard.

’

| had draft grant briefs prepared back in July this year. They j %d to be put in the newer grant brief format
(which isn’t very different from the older one). %

Regards @E

Ken Goodwin V
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District %@ and Petroleum Operations

Department of Natural Resources and Mi
T 07 4669 0821 dcMp4( 6) Personal informdli6r4662% 966

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W i//vaww.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Court House Building | Drayton Stre y QId 4405

PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 440K\

From: DONAGHY Peter %

Sent: Monday, 10 Novembein2014 4:51 PM

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

Tel ephone: +61 07 3199 8086 M ohidetpa( 6) Personal information
Facsimile: 07 3238 3188

Email: peter.donaghy@dnrm.qgld.gov.au

www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au
Level 16, QMEC Building
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61 Mary Street, Brisbane Q 4000
PO Box 15216, Brisbane Q 4001

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 3:30 PM

To: DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME); O'FLYNN Mick

Cc: CROTON Luke

Subject: Fwd: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Hi Gents

Some progress with Wandoan MLA's.
Regards

Ken Goodwin

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au" <Helen.DArc

Dear Ken

lencore. .au>
To: "GOODWIN Ken" <Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease A%@a

Q

Please find attached a letter from lan Cribb (SC O) to Luke Croton which includes signed copies

of the special conditions for MLs 50230 a
WJV partners.

If you have any questions, please call g mobile e4p4( 6) Personal information

Kind Regards Q\/

Helen D'Arcy

Direct: +61 7 4627

Mobile: +64ch4p4( 6) Pefsonal information
Fax: +61 7 4627 5288

Email: helen.darc lencore.com.au

www.glencore.com

Project Manager \
Wandoan Coal Proje%— Glencore managed company

From: Rankin, Toni (NSW - Coal)

Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 2:45 PM

To: Luke.Croton@dnrm.gld.gov.au

Subject: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Dear Mr Croton,

. The special conditions include signatures from all

Please find attached a letter and attachments from Mr lan Cribb of Glencore Coal Assets Australia

regarding the Wandoan Coal Project.

Kind regards

14-482 File A
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Toni

Toni Rankin

Executive Assistant to lan Cribb
Chief Operating Officer

Coal Assets Australia

Glencore

T: +61 2 6570 2511
F: +61 2 6570 2520
M: $6M1p4( 6) Personal information

E: Toni.Rankin@glencore.com.au

www.glencore.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.

&
N/
0\?{0
\
&
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From: O'GRADY Kathleen [ogradyk@resnet.qg]

Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 1:01 PM

To: KELLY Mark (DME); GOODWIN Ken

Subject: FW: Glencore

Attachments: Incoming Correspondence - Glencore.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Hi Mark/Ken
Please see email below.

Thanks kath.

From: CROTON Luke

Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 12:19 PM
To: O'GRADY Kathleen

Cc: DONAGHY Peter

Subject: Fwd: Glencore §
Please send to Mick and Ken Goodwin. Q~
Peter Qs

| think this process is travelling as fast as commercially possible at this point#’| would have Mick ring Helen early December
2014 to check on progress. ;Q

Luke Croton &

Regional Director, North Region @

Mines Q~

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Verde Tower, Level 9, 445 Flinders Street lle QLD 4810
PO Box 1752, Townsville QLD 4810

t: +61 7 4447 9216 &

$¥H4p4( 6) Personal information

f: +61 7 4447 9200
e: Luke.Croton@dnrm.qgld.gov.au

w: www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'GRADY Kathleen" <Kathleen.O'Grady@dnrm.qgld.gov.au>
To: "CROTON Luke" <Luke.Croton@dnrm.ald.gov.au>
Subject: Glencore

Hi Luke

The attached letter was received this morning, what would you like me to do with and be nice?
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Kath.

Kathleern O’ Grady

Executive Assistant

Office of the Executive Director

Mineral and Coal Operations

Department of Natural Resources & Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane

PO Box 15216, City East QLD 4002

Phone: +61 07 3199 8093 (VOIP 76093)
Email: kathleen.ogrady@dnrm.qgld.gov.au

%
N
oVQ{O
\
S
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GLENCORE

29 October 2014

DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES AND MINES
Mr Luke Croton
Executive Director, Mineral and Coal Operations 1 3 NoV Zﬂ]l}
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
RECEIVED IN
PO Box 15216 MINING AND PETROLEUM OPERATIONS

City East Q 4002

Dear Mr Croton

Wandoan Coal Project — Mining Licence Applicati@

Thank you for your letter dated 17 October regarding Mining Leas®\Mgplications (MLAs) for the
Wandoan Coal Project (the Project). Q

We note your comments regarding our proposed approach to lopment of the Project and can
advise since our last letter to you dated 24 September 210, wdfk to revise the Co-Development Plan
with QGC has progressed.

The revised Co-Development Plan will form the H%a revised Project Initial Development Plan
(IDP) that we intend submitting to you for CigSi fration. We note your suggested timeframe for

this to occur and will continue to keep you info of progress in this regard.

Please also find attached signed special ns for MLA 50229 and MLA 50230.

If you would like to discuss fur s=please contact Ms Helen D’Arcy sah4p4(6) Personal information

helen.darcy@glencore.com.au. V

Yours sincerely &\ :
sch4p4( 6) Personal infoer&

lan Cribb

Chief Operating Officer
Coal Assets Australia
Glencore

Private Mail Bag 8, Singleton, NSW 2330
567 Broke Road, Singleton, NSW 2330
T+6126570 2416 F +61 26570 2520 www.glencore.com

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

The holder must ensure that no open-cut mining of any type shall occur during the life
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
South and Glen Haven Pit Outlines™ to these conditions, are u% for infrastructure

The holder must ensure that the areas of land occupied by the prop0§ed Woleebee South
purposes associated with mining activities on Mining Lease g s 50229, 50230 and

50231, unless otherwise authorised by the Minister.

END OF SPECIAL CO@'I{ONS

)

Signed for and on behalf of Glencore C@

Queensland Pty Ltd ACN 098 156 7@@

schdp4( 6) Personal information

duly authorised representative:
2 Signature

Q\/ | “TZny MASO~N
&\ Print Name

Q~ ‘. Dipcero A

Title

e e s o e

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 1 of 3
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan °
Pty Ltid ACN 106 260 619 by its duly
authorised representative:

sch4p4( 6) Personal information

Tsuyoshi Hasegawa

Print Name
pf\w»k
Title
Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho Coal § 2
Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by

its duly authorised representative:

ARNYNYNR AN N

@ /  Signature
@VN Print Name

Title

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 2 of 3
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

[E L= e e T

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan -
Pty Ltd ACN 106 260 619 by its duly
authorised representative:

Signature

Print Name

Title

&

) Personal information

%Hl@é) SUMIYA

Print Name

v
z& 7

Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho CoaIE
Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by ¢
its duly authorised representative:

\\\\\\ ~nn

Q\/
N\
&

L _____ @——a—aaee—— o

Special Conditions - MLA 50230 Page 2 of 3
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Special Conditions - MLA 50230

“

Sketch Plan to be provided.

&
N
QVQ(S/
\
&

m
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

1. The holder must provide the owners of land described as Lot 34 on FT480, Lot 34 on
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

2. & For the land described as Lot 34 on FT480, Lot 34 on_FT490, Lot 35 on
FT575, Lot 35 on FT987, Lot 36 on FT493 and Lot 37 on FT578\whilst each land
parcel remains in the ownership of persons and entities ot the holder, and
subject to paragraph b., the holder must not interfere wi water pipelines, as
depicted on the survey plan numbered “Water Pipes™. suc e pipelines would not
be capable of being used by the owner of the land on @: hey are situated to supply
water to any water storage feature that is connected tdfhose water pipelines and is

located within “restricted land™ as depicted on @ﬁey plan.

b. The holder may relocate the wa elines depicted on the survey plan
numbered “Water Pipes” from time to\%af® to enable it to undertake its mining
activities, provided that:
1. The holder shall meet the ¢ of the pipeline relocation; and
it. The relocation mus ¢ in such a manner as to cause no disruption to
the land owner’s aty o supply water to any water storage feature that is
connected to thoSe{water pipelines and is located within “restricted land™ as

depicted on %urvay plan.

&\ END OF SPECIAL CONDITION

Signed for and ogbehalf of Glencore Coal -
Queensland Pty Ltd ACN 098 156 702 by its ~

duly authorised representative: scha4p4( 6) Personal information

Signature

To~NY MAson

Print Name
DILE cTER
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

authorised representative: . _ _
’— schdp4( 6) Personal information

.ﬁyoshi Hasegawa

Print Name

L) jeefoy—
Title &\,

Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho CoalE Q

Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by 3 /
its duly authorised representative:

i V4
y Signature
@Q Print Name
E Title
e ———
Special Conditions - MLA 50229 Page 2 of 6
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229
e ——————— e e e

Signed for and on behalf of ICRA Wandoan -
Pty Ltd ACN 106 260 619 by its duly -
authorised representative: '

Signature

Print Name

Signed for and on behalf of Sumisho Coal ¢
Australia Pty Limited ACN 061 524 249 by !

its duly authorised representative: sch4p4( 6) Personal information

SHIGERU SUMIYA

Print Name

\/ ? fJ}?Titlt:79/€;/{29/”1
Q
¢

‘&\\\ A A

K

Special Conditions - MLA 50229 Page 2 of 6
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

AFOLDED OF MUTILATED PLAN WILL NOT BE ACCERTED

WARNING -~ FLAN MAY BE RINLED
Woter Fipelines on Erbocher’s
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

eat] of

WASNING - PLAN MAY BE ROLLED - A FOLDED OF MUTILATED PLAN WILL NOT BE ACCERTED
2|4

Woter Pipelines on Edmond’s

ML50229
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

WARNING — PLAN MAYBE ROLEED — A FONDED OF MUTILATED PLAN WL WOT BE ACCEFTED
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Special Conditions - MLA 50229

WARNING — FLAN MAY BE ROULED — A FOLDED O MUTH ATED PLAN Wit NOT BE ACCFRPTED
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From: SMITH Stephen [Stephen.Smith@dnrm.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 11:43 AM

To: COLLINS Daniel; KELLY Mark (DME); GOODWIN Ken
CC: DONAGHY Peter; OSULLIVAN Paul; MUNRO Mélissa
Subject:

Attachments: DMView_1421976997659_00716-15 896764 _.pdf

Gents,
This is the MECS item that came in the other day from Geoge Houen related to Glencore’s Wandoan project.

There are some valid points in the correspondence and while a caretaker letter is going back to Mr Houen | would like to work
towards addressing these as soon as possible.

| think this is the last coal dealing we have outside of the hub and it is with you guys from a perspective of knowing the history

and development. ;

From our understanding there were three elements potentially outstanding

e ThelDP %
e Some overlapping arrangements Q
e The conditioning of the ML.

s.73 Irrelevant /@%

Would it be possible to get a few dotpoints on the status{/%mree outstanding issues above and the plan of attack in

/

:qoving this one forward. Q~Q/
N
&\Q
Q.
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00
NATURAL RESOURCES and MINES “P™
CARETAKER JANUARY 2015

Ministerial Correspondence Action Sheet
MINISTERIAL REFERENCE

MO(iS{ibbCf

DEPT REFERENCE

DATE RECEIVED MINISTER’S OFFICE 12 JAN 7015

0 Ministerial Response Letter (circle appropriate)

O Forreplyunder MIN / COS / SPA / PA @re
\

0 Director-General Caretaker response O;

%'

[1 Full Response @Q
Vv

[0 Hold for incoming government respon

1 Noted response

2\
li( Deputy Director-General %A’ker response

E/Hold for incoming b@nment response
[0 Noted respo’n<\g\)
Full Respc@

O Briefing note Copies given to
o Dot points O Minister o COS O SPA
o FYI/No reply

0 Dept to contact author

_5‘//7//, Q0 S.LO

DLO Comments

14-482

File A 36 of 55 Release



LANDHOLDER SERVICES

Pty Lid ACN 056 205 693 ARN 94 056 205 693
13 Cottesloe Street Phoue 07 4632 1024 Mobile 0407 716 968
Toowoombs Qld 4350 Fax 074632 1768 MobileSat 0145 110 87¢

Email; gxpczshosen@emsil.com

The Hon. Andrew Cripps MP

Minister for Natural Resources and Mines

PO Box 15216

CITY EAST QLD 4002 6 January 2015

Dear Minister, @

RE: WANDOAN COAL PROJECT

[ refer to previous correspondence and the submissions I@m&dc to you on behalf of my
landholder clients who are either directly affected by, O aic immediate neighbours of the
Project. As you know, our submissions seek pronglgrant or rejection of the mining lease
applications for the Project, being numbers 502% and 50231.

It is now almost eight years since nts’ properties were encumbered by these
applications. Their businesses and lif st%ave been and will continue to be in limbo and
burdened with uncertainty until are either granted or rejected. The owners will
receive no compensation until eanwhile the properties are rendered effectively
unsaleable, potentially plasing@e‘owners’ standing with their lending institutions under
duress.

Your Policy Advis a;cw Van Horen advised by letter dated 29 August 2015 that you
were awailing i ation from the mining lease applicants and, once received, that
information V«'leow Yyou to give consideration to the lease applications.

My searches through Right to Information reveal that Glencore, on behalf of the lease
applicants, agreed with your department on the form of amendments to the Initial
Development Plan (IDP) to allow for the expected delay in commencement of construction
and mining. Revision of the IDP was the only outstanding issue.

On about 17" October last your department advised Glencore that it wished to have the
revised IDP incorporating that agreed form of amendment by mid-November, to allow you to
give consideration to grant of the leases by the end of the year, However, a register search
today shows no decision on the lease applications yet recorded,

File A 37 of 55 e
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All statutory approval and compensation processes for the lease applications have been
completed. Mutually agreed amendments to the IDP were settled and as of mid-October were
only awaiting written confirmation.

As I have previously emphasised, lease applications are not holding tenures. I submit, with
respect, that as Minister you have a responsibility to recognize the landholders’ third party
interest and to ensure that the decision process is completed as quickly as is reasonably
possible. If through circumstances - including the state of the coal market - it is not
appropriate (o grant the leases then the applications should promptly be either rejected or
converted to the appropriate holding tenure, which is the mineral development licence.

My clients would appreciate your advice as to what action is being taken to complete the
decision process, and a date by which you expect your decision will be @e&d.

o
_— oé

s78B(2) - Privacy

’

GUT. Houen @
Landholder Services Pty Litd % Copy: Mr Mike Carrucan, Glencore

\
&

=
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From: OSULLIVAN Paul [Paul.OSullivan@dnrm.gld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 2:51 PM

To: GOODWIN Ken; SMITH Stephen

CC: MUNRO Meélissa; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan

Thanks Ken,
Could you forward a copy of the conditions and draft brief for our info.

Regards

Paul O'Sullivan

Manager Assessment

Coal Assessment Hub

Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Cnr Bruce Hwy and Yeppoon Road
PO Box 3679, Red Hill
Rockhampton QId 4701 Q_

Phone: (07) 49360157 Fax: (07) 49360375
Mobiseh4p4( 6) Personal information %
Email: paul.osullivan@dnrm.gld.gov.au
Web site: http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au

From: GOODWIN Ken %@
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 9:54 AM

To: SMITH Stephen

Cc: MUNRO Melissa; OSULLIVAN Paul; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY\Matk” (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan

v/
Hi Stephen Qg/

All that remains outstanding is approval cb%brdination Arrangement (CA), and the approval of the Initial Development
Plan (IDP).

The amended IDP is to be lodge ﬁncore which accounts for the proposed new timeframe for commencement of mining
and also to align with the CA. O e amended IDP has been provided and is assessed as acceptable, ministerial approval for
the CA will first be sought, with subsequent approval then to be sought for the IDP (after the CA approval has been given). |
understand that Glencore are progressing the amendments to the IDP.

The proposed special conditions for MLA 50229 & MLA 50230 have been agreed to by the applicants and that matter is
finalised. Draft grant briefs for the three MLA’s have been completed by me and will be finalised after the above-mentioned
approvals have been given.

Also FYl, Wandoan is not the only coal project at Dalby. The following coal projects are presently still being administered by
the Dalby office:

s.73 Irrelevant information

e Glencore — MLA 50229, MLA 50230, MLA 50231 — Wandoan

s.73 Irrelevant information
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Regards

Ken Goodwin
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 4669 0821 pdWip4( 6) Personal infdrfrafich4662 4966

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.gld.gov.au
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405

PO Box 993 | Dalby QlId 4405

From: SMITH Stephen

Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 11:44 AM

To: COLLINS Daniel; KELLY Mark (DME); GOODWIN Ken
Cc: DONAGHY Peter; OSULLIVAN Paul; MUNRO Melissa
Subject:

Gents, @

This is the MECS item that came in the other day from Geoge Houen related to @e's Wandoan project.

There are some valid points in the correspondence and while a caretaker Iet}er is going back to Mr Houen | would like to work
towards addressing these as soon as possible. @

I think this is the last coal dealing we have outside of the hub and,it issvith you guys from a perspective of knowing the history

and development. @

From our understanding there were three elements @ ly outstanding

e ThelDP
e Some overlapping arrangements

e The conditioning of the ML. :V
&\ s.73 Irrelevant information

Would it be possible to get a few dotpoints on the status of the three outstanding issues above and the plan of attack in
moving this one forward.
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From: SMITH Stephen [Stephen.Smith@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 3:27 PM

To: GOODWIN Ken

CC: OSULLIVAN Paul; CRONIN-STACEY Celeste
Subject: RE: Wandoan

If you could Ken that would be good.
| have copied in Celeste and Paul so they know the current state of play for the IDP component of the tenure.

Cheers mate

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 2:59 PM

To: SMITH Stephen

Subject: RE: Wandoan s

Hi Stephen

4
The assessment and recommendation for the IDP (latest version) was@up previously by the Brisbane assessment staff and
the IDP (with that assessment) was forwarded to Mark Kelly some@ ago now. | believe Dave Ralph has it in hand at

present. ?\

So I’'m not actually sure who will be finalising the IDP assgss . I can check with Mark this coming Friday and verify how the
assessment of the Wandoan IDP and its subsequent x will be finalised once we receive the amended version.

Regards 2

Ken Goodwin Q\/
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mini \istr ct | Mining and Petroleum Operations

Department of Natural Resourc )rﬁvlmes

T 07 4669 0821 $cMp4( 6) Personal infofnfaoh 4662 4966

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405

PO Box 993 | Dalby QId 4405

From: SMITH Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 10:16 AM

To: GOODWIN Ken

Cc: MUNRO Melissa; OSULLIVAN Paul; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan

Thanks Ken,

| take it the TAS team up here with Celeste will co-ordinate the assessment and approval of IDP so | will give them a heads up.
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The coal hub guys would be extremely keen to have a look at the conditions that have been drafted if there are to be special
conditions on the lease. Could you fire those up to Paul and the team for them to have a look at.

Thanks mate

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 9:54 AM

To: SMITH Stephen

Cc: MUNRO Melissa; OSULLIVAN Paul; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan

Hi Stephen

All that remains outstanding is approval of the Coordination Arrangement (CA), and the val of the Initial Development

Plan (IDP). Q~

The amended IDP is to be lodged by Glencore which accounts for the proposed eframe for commencement of mining
and also to align with the CA. Once the amended IDP has been provided and @ssed as acceptable, ministerial approval for
the CA will first be sought, with subsequent approval then to be sought for tﬁe IDP (after the CA approval has been given). |
understand that Glencore are progressing the amendments to the ID

The proposed special conditions for MLA 50229 & MLA 50230 %n agreed to by the applicants and that matter is
finalised. Draft grant briefs for the three MLA’s have been @ ted by me and will be finalised after the above-mentioned

approvals have been given. V

Also FYl, Wandoan is not the only coal project at %e following coal projects are presently still being administered by
the Dalby office:

s.73 Irrelevant informatioQV
e Glencore — MLA 50229, MI&Q{O, LA 50231 — Wandoan
QE ant information
Ken Goodwin

Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Regards

T 07 4669 0821 $cMp4( 6) Personal infojnfafioh 4662 4966

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qgld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.gld.gov.au
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405

PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 4405

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
and development.

From our understanding there were three elements potentially outstanding

e TheIDP
e Some overlapping arrangements

e The conditioning of the ML. &
s.73 Irrelevant information éa

Would it be possible to get a few dotpoints on the status of the three outstap |n; issues above and the plan of attack in
moving this one forward.

<
&

Q¥
\
&
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From: O'FLYNN Mick [Michael .O'Flynn@dnrm.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:08 AM

To: GOODWIN Ken

Subject: RE: Wandoan

Hi Ken
Yes that is fine .
Will look at

Cheers
Mick

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:07 AM

To: O'FLYNN Mick

Subject: FW: Wandoan Q~
Hi Mick Q%

| received this ministerial letter from George Houen regarding Wandoan | schap4( 6) Personal information

A caretaker letter has been sent out for this, but a more detailed r be required once the result of the election is known
and the incoming government has started. Probably next week the detailed response will need to go through.

| have done up a draft reply (word document attached) %%Id like some input from you on the wording. Is that OK with
you?

Regards 2
Ken Goodwin

Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mi%’strlct | Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural ResourcessandNMines

T 07 4669 0821 pdwlip4( 6) Personal inforfa@an4662 4966

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

All that remains outstanding is approval of the Coordination Arrangement (CA), and the approval of the Initial Development
Plan (IDP).
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The amended IDP is to be lodged by Glencore which accounts for the proposed new timeframe for commencement of mining
and also to align with the CA. Once the amended IDP has been provided and is assessed as acceptable, ministerial approval for
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

s.73 Irrelevant information @
Regards E 2

Ken Goodwin
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Opegations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 4669 0821 $cMp4( 6) Personal infolnfafloh 4662 4966
E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qgld.gov.au | W http: w.dnrm.qld"
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405

PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 4405 \/

From: SMITH Stephen 2

Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 11:44 AM \(
To: COLLINS Daniel; KELLY Mark (DME); Ken
Cc: DONAGHY Peter; OSULLIVAN Paul; MUNR@”Melissa
Subject: \

Gents, Q‘

This is the MECS item that came in the other day from Geoge Houen related to Glencore’s Wandoan project.

There are some valid points in the correspondence and while a caretaker letter is going back to Mr Houen | would like to work
towards addressing these as soon as possible.

I think this is the last coal dealing we have outside of the hub and it is with you guys from a perspective of knowing the history
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
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 2:43 PM

To: GOODWIN Ken

CC: KROSCH Néeil

Subject: RE: Wandoan

Hi Ken
| think the wording of the body of the letter is fine.
| am uncertain of the conventions at present but would he actually refer to himself in the third person .

Perhaps just “.... dated 6 January 2015 to me concerning the ........” Up to you as | have not written a Ministerial in anger for a
couple of years.

&
Q%

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:07 AM ’

To: O'FLYNN Mick

Subject: FW: Wandoan %

Hi Mick @Q

| received this ministerial letter from George Houen e Wandoan  sch4p4( 6) Personal information

A caretaker letter has been sent out for this, but a %re detailed reply will be required once the result of the election is known
and the incoming government has started. Wy next week is when the detailed response will need to go through.

| have done up a draft reply (word mn attached) but | would like some input from you on the wording. Is that OK with

you? 2

Regards

Ken Goodwin
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 4669 0821 $cMp4( 6) Personal infofnfafibh 4662 4966

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au
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

Also FYI, Wandoan is not the only coal project at Dalby. The following coal projects aré@y still being administered by

the Dalby office:
s.73 Irrelevant information Q&

e Glencore — MLA 50229, MLA 50230, MLA 50231 — Wandoan

s.73 Irrelevant information %
Regards %

Ken Goodwin @
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mir@%etroleum Operations

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Y4

T 07 4669 0821 kdWip4( 6) Personal infdra@ian4 4966
E ken.goodwin@dnrm.gld.gov.au | W ht ww.dn

rm.
Court House Building | Drayton Stre Wa y Qld 4405
PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 4405 2

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
AV
oVQiO
\
S
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From: RALPH David [David.Ra ph@dnrm.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:37 AM

To: OBRIEN Fergus, GOODWIN Ken

CC: KELLY Mark (DME)

Subject: RE: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease
Applications (MLAS) Numbers 50229, 50230 and 50231.

s.73 Irrelevant information
V4

To: GOODWIN Ken

Cc: KELLY Mark (DME); RALPH David

Subject: RE: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Develo t Blan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease Applications (MLAs)
Numbers 50229, 50230 and 50231.

Thanks Ken Q@

You’'re a life-saver, | have found the hardcoEWe IDP and a copy of my original 2012 assessment.

All | need now is a copy of the coordi&%n rangement.
Dave E

There are 2 WORD documents in ; G:\ME\MINING\BNE2\Tenures\Technical Assessment\MLs\IDP & LDP 2013\Wandoan

From: O'BRIEN Fergus
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:28 AM %

File names: “CAR tech assmt PL398 Wandoan Co-Dev Area 31oct2012asSigned130206” and “MLA for IDP & Coal Seam Gas
Statement Wandoan”

Are these the coordination agreements? In which case can we please have a catch up and see if we have everything we need
and what the next steps are?

Regards

Fergus
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Gorpr OFBricn

Manager, Technical Assessment / Exploration Case Manager

Mining and Petroleum Operations

Department Natural Resources and Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary St, Brisbane Qld 4000

PO Box 15216, City East Qld 4002

Ph: (07) 3199 8078
Email:_fergus.obrien@dnrm.gld.gov.au

W: www.dnrm.qgld.gov.au

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:18 AM

To: O'BRIEN Fergus

Subject: FW: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease Applications (MLAS)
Numbers 50229, 50230 and 50231.

Fergus
Email for information. I'll look on my saved data for the TAS. Q~§
Ken Goodwin s

Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Opera
V4

Department of Natural Resources and Mines @
T 07 4669 0821 $chMp4( 6) Personal infofnfalioh 4662 4966 %

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qgld.gov.au | W http: . .
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405

PO Box 993 | Dalby QlId 4405

From: RALPH David
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 1:22 PM

To: O'BRIEN Fergus
Cc: GOODWIN Ken; KELLY Mark (DME); T ermot; O'FLYNN Mick
Subject: Technical Assessment - Propoxdl | Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease Applications (MLAs) Numbers

50229, 50230 and 50231.

G’ day Fergus. Q‘

Asyou may be aware, | was given the physical hard copy of the Technical Assessment (TAS) for, and the Initial
Development Plan (IDP) lodged, for the Wandoan MLAs 50229, 50230 and 50231, from Ken Goodwin. | have just
passed on to you as | write.

These MLs are subject to two coordination arrangements with petroleum tenure holders whose tenure overlap the area
of these MLAS. These coordination arrangements are the subject of a Ministerial Briefing Note (CTS 11812/14)
seeking the Minister’s consideration of their approval.

Asaresult, if and when the Minister approves these coordination arrangements, the MLs may be progressed for
consideration of their grant without further reference to the overlapping provisions under Chapter 8 of the Mineral
Resources Act 1989 (the MRA). These MLAs cannot be granted until the IDP is approved for these MLAS.

Also, pursuant to section 318DX of the MRA, the proposed IDP needs to be assessed for consistency with the
(approved) coordination arrangement. As yet, this has not been assessed in the IDP TAS.
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May | please ask you to amend the current TAS, so that if the Minister approves the coordination arrangements, the
IDP approval is also ready to be considered by the Minister/delegate.

I will let you know as soon as | am made aware of any decision by the Minister, about these coordination
arrangements.

Thank you.

Dave Ralph

Registrar

Petroleum Assessment Hub

Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15216, City East Qld 4002

t: +61 7 3199 8114 (VOIP extension 76114)

e: David.Raph@dnrm.gld.gov.au
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From: GOODWIN Ken [Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2015 11:51 AM

To: JOHNSON Yvonne; MUNRO Mélissa

Subject: FW: Shapefiles - Wandoan Stage 1

Attachments: 9217 ML50229 Shapefiles.zip; ML50230& 1.prj; ML50230& 1.shp; ML50230& 1.shx; ML50230& 1.dbf

Hi Ladies

Below states the issue with MLA 50229 for Wandoan and MO Maps. | understand that Spatial Services have this in their “to
do” box and hopefully MO Maps will have been updated by the time you are wanting to do maps for the grant briefs.

Regards

Ken

From: GOODWIN Ken

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 12:00 PM

To: MACARTNEY Michael

Subject: FW: Shapefiles E

Hi Michael
4
As discussed, please find attached the shape files for the Wandoan m@ease applications (MLA 50229, MLA 50230 & MLA
50231) for putting into MinesOnlineMaps. %
The areas were previously all recharted on Merlin but the s area was unable to be charted for MLA 50229 (it still shows

up as “whole” on MOMaps). In addition, the rotation that w ne on Merlin for all three MLA’s to match up better with
DCDB was only a best guesstimate and will be inghth@\ﬁen compared to the survey.

Areas were corrected on Merlin after Merlin rechafing to reflect the area of the lease as given on each registered survey plan

(rounded to 4 significant figures).

MLA 50229 is the one with the area est;lcted land excluded from the surface area of the mining lease. The MP numbers
for these MLA’s are on MP39561 &5 2 & MP39567.

Can these shapefiles be uploaded (after checking with the MP’s) onto Mines Online Maps?

Regards

Ken Goodwin

Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations

Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 4669 0821 §cMp4( 6) Personal infojnfafloh 4662 4966

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405
PO Box 993 | Dalby QId 4405

From: David Nevell [mailto:davidn@ccssurveys.com.au]
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Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 8:45 AM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Cc: Bruce Cameron
Subject: Shapefiles

Hi Ken,
Find attached he shapefiles for the Wandoan MLs. Please ensure they are verified against the MP survey plans.

Cheers,

David Nevell

Director, Dalby Office
David Nevell signature
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From: GOODWIN Ken [Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 10:12 AM

To: JOHNSON Yvonne; MUNRO Melissa

Subject: MLA 50229 - Wandoan

Hello Ladies

Just FYI, I've noted that MO Maps has been corrected to show the surface area for MLA 50229 to be as per the registered
survey plan.

Regards
Ken Goodwin

Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

T 07 4669 0821 {ciMb4( 6) Personal infolnk@h 4662 4966 2@

E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au E

Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405
PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 4405
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